














 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MEETING 
 
 
 

       
 
 
 
 

       
 
 
 
 

DECEMBER 17, 2007 

1



BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET

DECEMBER 17, 2007
AGENDA

A. Call to Order

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items – This is the proper time for public questions and comments
on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before
the meeting begins.

E. Routine Matters
1. *Approval of Board of Education Minutes – December 3, 2007
2. *Approval of Bills
3. *Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File

F. Information Items
1. Showcase: Fall Sports
2. Superintendent’s Comments
3. Board Comments/Announcements
4. Reports from Student Representatives

G. Unfinished Business:

H. New Business
1. Approval of the 11th Grade Science ELO Cut Score
2. Approval of Deed to Douglas County (208th & Q Streets)
3. Approval of Embankment Easement to Douglas County (208th & Q Streets)
4. Approval of Personnel Actions: Voluntary Separation, Resignation Notification Incentive

Program, and New Hire(s)

I. Reports
1. Preliminary Projections for Fall 2008
2. Elementary World Language Report

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar
1. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, January 7, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
2. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, January 14, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
3. PDK Dinner with Boards of Education on Wednesday, January 16, 2008 at 5:30 p.m. at the

UNO Alumni House in Bootstrapper Hall

2



Agenda
December 17, 2007
Page 2

4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, January 21, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street

5. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 4, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street

6. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, February 11, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street

7. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 18, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic. Please
make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment:

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single
motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member.

3



.BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OMAHA, NEBRASKA

REGULAR MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET

DECEMBER 17, 2007

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
A. Call to Order

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on
agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President prior to the meeting.

*E.1. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, to approve the Board of Education
Minutes – December 3, 2007. (See enclosure.)

*E.2. Motion by , seconded by , to approve the bills. (See
Enclosures.)

*E.3. Motion by , seconded by , to receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place
on File. (See enclosure.)

F.1. Showcase: Fall Sports

F.2. Superintendent’s Comments

F.3. Board Comments/Announcements

F.4. Report from Student Representatives

H.1. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to adopt the 11th Grade
Science ELO mastery level cut score of 27. (See enclosure.)

H.2. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, that the District Deed 0.077
acre strip of land to Douglas County near 208th & Q Streets as proposed. (See enclosure.)

H.3 Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, that the District grant an
Embankment Easement to Douglas County near 208th & Q Streets as proposed. (See
enclosure.)

H.4. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Personnel
Actions: Voluntary Separation, Resignation Notification Incentive Program, and New
Hire(s). (See enclosure.)

I. Reports:
1. Preliminary Projections for Fall 2008
2. Elementary World Language Report

4



Administrative Memorandum
December 17, 2007
Page 2

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar
1. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, January 7, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
2. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, January 14, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don

Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
3. PDK Dinner with Boards of Education on Wednesday, January 16, 2008 at 5:30 p.m.

at the UNO Alumni House in Bootstrapper Hall
4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, January 21, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
5. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 4, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
6. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, February 11, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the

Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
7. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 18, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don

Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic. Please
make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single
motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member.

5



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17

A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of Douglas in the
State of Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public session at 7:00 p.m., Monday, December 3,
2007, at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street.

PRESENT: Brad Burwell, Jean Stothert, Mike Kennedy, Mike Pate, Dave Anderson and, Linda Poole

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Daily Record on, November 30, 2007;
a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to all members of
the Board of Education and a copy of their Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice and the agenda are attached
to these minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in advance notice and in the notice of the Board
of Education of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was
open to the attendance of the public.
--------------------------------------------------------------------------

At 7:00 p.m. Mr. Burwell announced the Public meeting Act is posted on the wall and available for public
inspection. Mr. Burwell asked everyone to say the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll call was taken and all members were present.

Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve the Board of Education minutes of November
19, 2007, to approve the bills, and receive the Treasurer’s Report and place on file. Upon roll call vote, all
members voted aye. Motion carried.

Employees of the Month for December were Lori Bade-Graves, reading teacher and facilitates instruction at
Rohwer Elementary School and Midge Alfieri, staff development secretary at the Don Stroh Administration
Center.

Amanda Stalnaker was recognized for receiving the highest level of teacher certification, National Certification.
Other members of this select group from Millard include Angie Baratta, Anne-Marie Boose, Julie Elvers,
Christine Kaldahl, Beth Stilwell, Lynn Thurber, and Joan Wilson.

Superintendent’s Comments:

1. Dr. Lutz, Brad Burwell, Jean Stothert and Linda Poole will be meeting with the Governor about the
Learning Community and other financial matters on Tuesday, December 4, 2007.

2. Bright Futures Committee met today for about two hours. These meetings continue to be weekly, and
the topics were on finances, and the lack of finances who are losing revenue because of the common
levy.

In regards to LB 653, this is the law that mandates two state tests be given at three different grade levels
in reading and math is now being studied to implement and there is a disagreement on what the intent of
the legislature was with the state department, but the board should know that we feel consciously
Millard was left off of the committee by the commissioner or his representatives. Beatrice and Millard
has basically the same testing methods with high stakes and the state department does not like that
method, so we are not on the committee. More than once the Commissioner has been contacted and will
continue to try to get in touch with him.

3. Reminder to the Board members about the function on Tuesday evening.

6



Board of Education Minutes
December 3, 2007
Page 2

4. There will not be a Committee of the Whole meeting in December.

Board Comments:

Dave Anderson thanked Matt Rega, principal at Montclair, for inviting him to the Paint and Pastries event. The
event showcases the kids’ art throughout the building.

Mr. Anderson advised everyone that he might not be at or might be late to the Tuesday function because his
daughter is participating in a concert at Millard South.

Mr. Anderson reported that he will be attending the Foundation Dinner on Thursday, will be attending the
Administrator Holiday Open House on Wednesday, December 12th, the luncheon with the Senators on
December 13th, and will attend the Winter Breakfast at Cody next week.

Jean Stothert said she attended Dr. Lutz’s meeting with the Elementary PTO/PTA representatives last week.
She explained Dr. Lutz had suggested the representatives from this group form their own group and meet
independently. The reviews were confusing, she said. It seemed that the PTO/PTA presidents were not sure in
what direction they wanted to go. She thought more will be said about this in the future.

Mrs. Stothert reported that last Thursday, she and Ken Fossen attended the Superintendent’s Learning
Community meeting, which included board presidents. The discussion was on the draft of the Superintendents’
principles, which were about finances and governance that they would like to have addressed during this
legislative session.

Ken Bird, Westside Superintendent, led the discussion. The principles explained why they came to the decision
of listing the resolutions as they did. The reaction from the board presidents attending were similar. They used
words such as the draft was a little vanilla, or milk toast, and they didn’t feel there was much meat in it. Dr.
Bird explained that it was intentional, because they didn’t want a lot of details included, and that they wanted it
to address the finance and governance. It seemed every board president agreed they didn’t really didn’t know
what would be done with it even though it was a good idea to give the statement and to say this is how we feel.
All board presidents said they would take back the daft to their own boards and get comments from the other
board members. However, they didn’t see anything that the legislators would do anything with it this year.
Most boards have had conversations with their own senators, and that it is doubtful they want to address very
much with it in the next year.

One thing they want to make sure is there are no winners or losers. It was very clear that the districts that were
losers were in attendance, and of course they were against LB 641 and the winners were for it. It was clear that
all eleven school districts couldn’t agree when there are winners and losers.

Mrs. Stothert talked with Senator Pirsch, and he said they were encouraged to pass this bill, because they would
be able to tweak it later. Now, they are encouraged not to bring it up again.

Mrs. Stothert remembered from a previous meeting where Senator Flood was present, and he poke, and did say
“just let us get this passed,” if we don’t get it passed we’ll be back to LB 1024, and let us iron out the details
later. Basically they were encouraged in that direction.

7



Board of Education Minutes
December 3, 2007
Page 3

The person from South Sarpy spoke out quite a bit, and did give the impression that a lawsuit would be filed
from South Sarpy, Mrs. Stothert said.

Mrs. Stothert said she will attend the Foundation dinner, and the Senators luncheon.

Linda Poole said she would be at the meeting with the Governor. She will be at the Foundation dinner, but will
be unable to attend the Senator’s luncheon, because she will be in Washington, D.C. for another meeting.

Brad Burwell said he spoke at the National Honor Society induction at Millard South High School. There were
36 students inducted. It is always great to know the number of students that become a part of the National
Honor Society, because it is not just about scholarships, it is about the student’s community service, and number
of other things that make a good National Honor Society member. He offered his congratulations to all.

Mr. Burwell said he will be attending all of the functions that are on the calendar for the next few weeks.

Derek Collins, student representative from Millard North, Maddie Onbudu, student representative from Millard
South, and Jill Hindmarsh, student representative from Millard West gave their bi-weekly update on all of the
activities in academics and athletics at their respective high schools.

Mike Pate provided the final reading of Policy 4163 – Human Resources – Remedial Action. Motion by Mike
Pate, seconded by Jean Stothert to approve Policy 4163 – Human Resources – Remedial Action, upon roll call
vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Dave Anderson to approve Rule 4163.1 – Human Resources – Remedial
Action: Certificated Staff, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.
Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Jean Stothert to approve Rule 4163.2 – Human Resources – Remedial
Action: Non-Certificated Staff, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Jean Stothert to approve Rule 4163.3 – Human Resources – Remedial
Action: Investigation/Procedure, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Dave Anderson to approve the name of the non-traditional high school
the Millard Horizon High School, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve the Mistral Drug Detection Training Grant, upon
roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Dave Anderson, that the contract for the additions at Wheeler Elementary
School be awarded to Ronco Construction in the amount of $1,434,000 and that the associate superintendent for
general administration be authorized and directed to execute any and all contracts related to such project, upon
roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Jean Stothert, that the contract for the data cabling at Upchurch
Elementary School be awarded to Lan-Tel Communications in the amount of $103,189 and that the associate
superintendent for general administration be authorized and directed to execute any and all documents related to
such project. Motion carried.

8





Millard Public Schools
December 17, 2007

10



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  December 17, 2007

Date: 12/12/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
AMERICAN EXPRESS011651286131 1,503.18 
AMERICAN MATHEMATICS COMPETITIONS012067286132 218.00 
DESTINI BURNS136482286133 385.00 
ANDREW J CIOCHETTO135898286134 70.00 
CHRISTOPHER COLLING107454286135 175.00 
ANDREW WILLIAM CUBRICH135902286137 40.00 
REID DESPIEGELAERE136485286138 80.00 
SARAH DOBEL134066286139 75.00 
DOWLING HIGH SCHOOL106879286141 0.00 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525286142 18.00 
LINDSAY FERGUSON133553286143 51.24 
STEPHEN A. FERGUSON131176286144 51.24 
MATTHEW D HUBER135874286146 60.00 
JEREMY JOHNSON134274286147 80.00 
RICHARD L KOLOWSKI056913286148 1,206.43 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755286149 25.00 
JON T LOPEZ131141286150 700.70 
ANDREW MCGREEVY135875286151 60.00 
HEATHER MEAD136486286152 50.00 
SAMANTHA MEISTER134256286153 50.00 
NEBRASKA STATE BANDMASTERS ASSOC108325286154 75.00 
BRIAN L NELSON107732286155 150.00 
PETTY CASH/MILLARD NORTH071368286156 223.78 
NATALIE L RIVERA135883286158 180.00 
ALEXA RIZOR136484286159 50.00 
CHRISTIE RUSHENBERG134257286160 60.00 
DAVID SKOGLUND134247286161 80.00 
WHITNEY SMITH136487286162 50.00 
YVONNDA SUMMERS136483286163 90.00 
FELICIA SYNOWICKI135094286164 50.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA KEARNEY068839286165 65.00 
MARK UTTERBACK135289286166 100.00 
STEPHEN W. VENTEICHER107354286167 187.50 
KYLE D WHITE136488286168 50.00 
DOWLING HIGH SCHOOL106879286169 240.00 
DOWLING HIGH SCHOOL106879286170 280.00 
BLAKE HIGH SCHOOL108425286181 175.00 
GRANT BRASSETTE136495286182 281.39 
ALEXANDRA BRUGLER135215286183 50.00 
COLLEGE BOARD025455286184 325.00 
KATHERINE CUNNINGHAM134324286185 75.00 
ANNE DELUCA136493286186 50.00 
SARAH DOBEL134066286187 60.00 
DOWLING HIGH SCHOOL106879286190 680.00 
DOWLING HIGH SCHOOL106879286191 510.00 
DOWLING HIGH SCHOOL106879286192 180.00 

11



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  December 17, 2007

Date: 12/12/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
DOWLING HIGH SCHOOL106879286193 170.00 
EMC/PARADIGM PUBLISHING035579286194 19.12 
NATALIE FECH136451286195 125.00 
SARAH FECH132862286196 65.00 
SHANNON RENEE FICKEL133269286197 1,108.00 
ABBY FITCH136494286198 50.00 
OPRYLAND HOTEL NASHVILLE LLC136496286199 338.84 
MATTHEW D HUBER135874286200 60.00 
HYATT REGENCY-MINNEAPOLIS102582286201 1,340.85 
HYATT REGENCY-MINNEAPOLIS102582286202 536.34 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755286203 10,717.10 
MICHELLE LEE135171286204 50.00 
LINCOLN HIGH SCHOOL106116286205 92.00 
LINCOLN HIGH SCHOOL106116286206 100.00 
LINCOLN HIGH SCHOOL106116286207 604.00 
MICHAEL J LONGACRE135754286208 79.56 
LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC131397286209 115.08 
ANDREW MCGREEVY135875286210 60.00 
SAMANTHA MEISTER134256286211 50.00 
NEBRASKA TURFGRASS ASSOCIATION068832286212 1,450.00 
BRIAN L NELSON107732286213 187.50 
MARK RABICK135884286214 100.00 
ALEXA RIZOR136484286215 50.00 
DEB ROLAND134573286217 53.04 
CHRISTIE RUSHENBERG134257286218 150.00 
SAM'S CLUB DIRECT081630286219 771.00 
SKUTT CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL099976286220 216.00 
SKUTT CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL099976286221 102.00 
SPORTS TURF MANAGERS ASSOCIATION132415286222 425.00 
JOHN M STEYER134443286223 53.04 
FELICIA SYNOWICKI135094286224 50.00 
OAKMOOR MANAGEMENT II136497286225 383.04 
OAKMOOR MANAGEMENT II136497286226 383.04 
STEPHEN W. VENTEICHER107354286227 443.75 
JEFF WARNOCK133224286228 162.50 
RICHARD P DUFOUR135435286232 0.00 
PATRICK FOY136447286233 100.00 
HARRIS COMPUTERF3030286234 13,600.00 
TYLER TRAUGER136449286238 180.00 
RICHARD P DUFOUR135435286247 8,633.64 
ACCOUNTEMPS130729286249 730.56 
ACKERMAN ELEMENTARY135033286250 295.60 
AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH ASSOC134396286252 120.00 
ATS MOBILE TELEPHONE CO INC010083286253 166.00 
BAG 'N SAVE132405286254 752.57 
JUDY A BAHENSKY-VOGEL107363286255 55.08 

12



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  December 17, 2007

Date: 12/12/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
CHERA A BARTELS131142286256 10.29 
BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT019111286258 18,909.76 
LINDA BREWER130290286260 45.00 
ALEXANDRA BRUGLER135215286261 50.00 
CODY ELEMENTARY135038286264 230.75 
COMMUNICATION SERVICES INC.106902286265 789.11 
CONNECTIVITY SOLUTIONS MFG INC133818286266 1,296.12 
CREIGHTON UNIVERSITY026950286270 750.00 
PATRICIA A CRUM109021286271 20.00 
CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING106893286272 36.46 
TAMARA DAVIS136506286273 7.96 
DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC033473286274 24.80 
DIVE CINCINNATI INC135224286275 330.56 
STEPHANIE A DRAPER136507286278 11.26 
PAMELA L FLEURY134951286282 82.00 
FRASER STRYKER MEUSEY OLSON134823286284 250.00 
GALAXY CABLE INC107025286285 3,383.52 
CAROLYN A GASSERT134989286286 96.91 
ERIC N GRANDGENETT136508286287 20.29 
ELISS HALL136509286289 50.00 
JO D HANSHAW135782286290 6.82 
DONNA R HELVERING106386286291 194.58 
WILLIAM SPRAGUE, JR.132592286293 201.00 
KARA L HUTTON130283286294 36.64 
HY-VEE (97TH & Q)132878286295 129.70 
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (WELCH PLAZA)133397286296 2,131.32 
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR)049850286297 3,712.65 
KAPLAN EARLY LEARNING CO056215286298 574.94 
RICHARD L KOLOWSKI056913286300 169.75 
LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC131397286302 1,278.82 
ANDREW MCGREEVY135875286304 60.00 
LINDA L MEAD135873286305 60.00 
SAMANTHA MEISTER134256286306 50.00 
JAMES MERCER132458286307 145.84 
AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK133403286308 903.60 
MILLARD NORTH HIGH SCHOOL065438286309 700.00 
MILLARD WEST HIGH SCHOOL065443286310 526.00 
MITCHELL S MOLLRING136388286311 117.40 
MONTCLAIR ELEMENTARY135042286312 147.50 
DANIEL M MURPHY066510286313 61.92 
NEBRASKA COUNCIL OF SCHOOL068415286314 185.00 
NEBRASKA PRINTING CENTER068466286315 695.31 
NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL130091286316 630.00 
JILL M NUISMER131265286317 76.80 
KATIE M O'BRIEN136502286318 44.85 
CYNTHIA A ORSO134261286319 18.26 

13



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  December 17, 2007

Date: 12/12/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
VICTORIA M PALMISANO136503286320 42.90 
MAUREEN R PREBLE107910286322 152.07 
RAWSON & SONS ROOFING, INC.078420286324 17,180.00 
ALEXA RIZOR136484286326 50.00 
ROCKWELL ELEMENTARY135045286327 254.65 
CHRISTIE RUSHENBERG134257286328 60.00 
KATHRYN  I RYAN130477286329 30.56 
ERIN E SHIRMANG-WARD134334286331 28.70 
SIEMENS BUILDING TECHNOLOGIES INC.131887286332 52,145.00 
WHITNEY SMITH136487286333 100.00 
SODEXHO MARRIOTT INC101476286334 79,815.33 
CATHERINE A SPEAR135105286335 74.36 
SUMMER KITCHEN CAFE131522286336 72.97 
TAKE FLIGHT FARMS INC136504286337 300.00 
TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC131446286339 15,953.97 
AARON M JOHNSON LLC135716286340 481.39 
EARLENE G UHRIG131220286341 91.08 
US POSTAL SERVICE090625286345 350.00 
STACY L WELLS136481286347 88.40 
VALERIE S WENTWORTH134684286348 38.97 
WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE INC094245286350 715.88 
KYLE D WHITE136488286351 50.00 
JULIE L WILLIAMS133153286352 104.29 
YOUNG & WHITE096200286355 20,887.90 
YOUTH OPERA INTERNATIONAL INC136397286357 500.00 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK VISA106773286358 25,153.94 

308,486.56 Total for GENERAL FUND
JOHN CHARLES ADAIR13489220848 20.25 
JUSTIN H. BAINBRIDGE13126720849 128.25 
JANICE K BEUKENHORST01004720850 51.74 
RYAN G BISHOP13597220851 165.38 
AMANDA J BODEKER13630320852 155.25 
ANDREW BROWN13535420853 99.56 
AUSTIN BURDEN13573620854 60.75 
CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING10689320855 10.14 
LINDA M DOYLE01017820856 29.10 
ELECTRIC FIXTURE & SUPPLY03810020857 6.12 
HOLLY ANNE FECH13202420858 135.00 
ENCORE ONE LLC13598320859 5.92 
GUSTAVE A LARSON COMPANY13293820860 17.43 
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR)04985020861 314.91 
ZACKERY A KAPFER13630420862 94.50 
NICHOLAS T KING13566820863 60.75 
ANNA KLOSTERMAN13202920864 33.75 
SHANE R KOHL13566920865 57.38 
TROY P KOSTAL13581320866 37.13 

14



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  December 17, 2007

Date: 12/12/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
EDWARD T KRASKA13567020867 60.75 
ROWAN W LANG10222920868 118.34 
WILLIAM E LANG13203220869 6.75 
KATHRYN M MAYER13651120870 11.52 
CHRISTOPHER MCEVOY13318020871 50.63 
MICHAEL J MCGREGOR13567120872 50.63 
MIDWEST DISTRIBUTING CORP.01041220873 75.83 
HEATH D MOORE13636620874 33.75 
SAMUEL W MUNZESHEIMER13489020875 27.00 
EDRIE K PEARCE10244520876 145.95 
LUCAS PELSTER13630720877 60.75 
JESSE ROBERT PENTON13400220878 50.63 
PATRICK D PESTELLO13573820879 27.00 
DAVID ALEXANDER PETERSON13415020880 70.88 
ELAN M PIGULA13087420881 47.83 
COURTNEY K RIETZ13630620882 20.25 
ELAINE A RUST09990720883 6.72 
KAITLYN C SNODDY13636720884 6.75 
BRENDA L SPETHMAN10102120885 25.95 
JUDY K STAHLNECKER10232020886 7.50 
NICHOLAS AJ SWANSON13489120887 13.50 
ELIJAH TYNES13573920888 33.75 
ELIZABETH VACANTI13202820889 135.00 
BRIAN A VICARS13567420890 50.63 
EARLENE WAKEFIELD09972920891 13.10 
MARCIA L WILLIAMS13124120892 8.44 

2,643.14 Total for FOOD SERVICE 
FUND

DONOVAN PROPERTIES LLC136245286140 1,404.71 
PROTEX CENTRAL INC132713286157 20,065.00 
CCS PRESENTATION SYSTEMS133970286229 5,807.00 
COMMONWEALTH ELECTRIC130646286230 2,151.00 
DOSTALS CONSTRUCTION CO INC130648286231 48,000.00 
LAWNSMITH & CO INC100732286236 41,839.90 
A & D TECHNICAL SUPPLY CO INC010040286248 8,292.74 
BERINGER CIACCIO DENNELL MABREY133480286257 18,878.46 
CARRIER CORPORATION135947286262 41,022.70 
CONNECTIVITY SOLUTIONS MFG INC133818286266 13,306.47 
CORMACI CONSTRUCTION INC132170286268 10,102.00 
DLR GROUP INC107232286277 510.00 
EPCO LTD. INC.102720286280 239.00 
GRUNWALD MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS INC010256286288 510.30 
LAMP RYNEARSON ASSOCIATES INC058775286301 726.42 
LUEDER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY060136286303 87,154.52 
RIFE CONSTRUCTION INC106416286325 15,952.50 
SCHEMMER ASSOCATES INC081880286330 3,325.00 

15



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  December 17, 2007

Date: 12/12/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount

319,287.72 Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 
FUND

ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT011051286251 413.60 
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.133589286263 3,780.00 
CONTROL MASTERS INC026057286267 17,600.00 
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC108436286269 89.78 
DKAH SERVICES CORP135933286276 300.00 
DLR GROUP INC107232286277 8,058.54 
FARRIS ENGINEERING130045286281 300.00 
FLOORS INC131555286283 2,860.00 
PRAIRIE MECHANICAL CORP131835286321 86,324.55 
PRIDE HOME SERVICES INC.101892286323 1,200.00 
RIFE CONSTRUCTION INC106416286325 13,339.00 
THIELE GEOTECH INC108099286338 5,300.00 
UNIVERSITY PUB, INC.090900286343 278.00 
UPLAND CONSTRUCTION CO106653286344 765,066.00 

904,909.47 Total for CONSTRUCTION 
FUND

GREAT BOOKS FOUNDATION099754286145 2,120.00 
MARILYN B KERKHOVE130642286235 610.80 
MICHELLE M BOYD132888286259 193.35 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR CO-MIDWEST135611286279 289.86 
BAILEY HEMPHILL135616286292 324.00 
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (WELCH PLAZA)133397286296 157.12 
MARILYN B KERKHOVE130642286299 147.45 
TAKE FLIGHT FARMS INC136504286337 1,000.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA068840286342 375.53 
JENNIFER L VEST136318286346 201.57 
WOODHAVEN COUNSELING ASSOCS INC136510286353 100.00 
CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL YEARLEY136351286354 70.00 
ARTHUR K YOUNG136295286356 112.00 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK VISA106773286358 5,076.67 

10,778.35 Total for GRANT FUND
DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL DIST.28-0001130908286188 7,690.56 
DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL DIST.28-0001130908286189 2,622.24 

10,312.80 Total for INTERLOCAL FUND
JULIA COOK135935286136 300.00 
ELAINE ROBERTSON134302286216 200.00 
AMANDA RENEE SIMPSON136501286237 350.00 

850.00 Total for ACTIVITY FUND
RICHARD P DUFOUR135435286232 0.00 
RICHARD P DUFOUR135435286247 -290.00 

-290.00 Total for 

1,556,978.04 Report Total               

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: New ELO Cutscores for Grade 11 Science

Meeting Date: December 17, 2007

Department: Planning & Evaluation

Title and Brief
Description: A new high school science assessment was administered this fall

and associated mastery level scores require board approval.

Action Desired: Approval _x__ Discussion Information Only ____

Background: A standard setting panel consisting of 25 to 27 teachers provided
the necessary statistical input for cutscores to be derived. Alpine
Testing Solutions was contracted to ensure validity.

Options/Alternatives
Considered: N/A

Recommendations: Adopt the following mastery level cutscore.
Cutscore Below Proficient

11th Grade Science 27 9.41%
Strategic Plan
Reference: To meet the mission of the district.

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection: Without cutscores, students would not be identified for

remediation

Timeline: Begin using results immediately for improving student
achievement

Responsible
Persons: Jon Lopez, Pat Crum

Superintendent’s Signature: ______________________________

71

sphelps
Keith's signature



72



73

sphelps
Keith's signature



74



75



77





78

sphelps
Keith's signature





80



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: Personnel items: (1) RNI; (2) VSP; and (3) New Hire
OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: NA

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION
OR REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: __________________________________

81

sphelps
Keith's signature



December 17, 2007

Voluntary Separation

Recommend: The following qualified candidates be approved to participate in the
District’s Voluntary Separation Program:

1) Donald Bosworth – Computer Teacher at Russell Middle School – 38 years of
service.

2) Jerrill Johnson – 5th Grade Band Teacher at Abbott Elementary School – 33 years
of service.

3) Gretchen Skar – Social Studies Teacher at Kiewit Middle School – 24 years of
service.

4) Susan Stalnaker – READ Teacher at Disney Elementary School – 34 years of
service.

5) Donna Slossen – FCS Teacher at South High School – 27 years of service.

6) Dennis Owens – Social Studies Teacher at North High School – 33 years of
service.

7) Arno Neben – Math Teacher at West High School – 25 years of service.

8) Anthony Levy – MEA President – 28 years of service.

9) Karen Butler – 6th Grade Reading Teacher at North Middle School – 18 years of
service.

10) Nancy Howe – 6th Grade Math Teacher at North Middle School – 28 years of
service.

11) Barbara Killham – 6th Grade Teacher at Central Middle School – 25 years of
service.

82



December 17, 2007

Resignation Notification Incentive

Recommend: The following resignations be approved to participate in the District’s
Resignation Notification Incentive program:

1. Kaycee Perez – 2nd Grade teacher at Holling Heights Elementary School. She is
resigning at the end of the 2007/08 school year due to family responsibilities.

2. Lynette West – 1st Grade teacher at Holling Heights Elementary School. She is
resigning at the end of the 2007/08 school year due to health.

3. Patricia Rhodes – Principal at Bryan Elementary School. She is retiring at the end
of the 2007/08 school year.

4. Donna Slosson – FCS teacher at South High School. She is retiring at the end of
the 2007/08 school year.

5. Barbara Killham – 6th Grade teacher at Central Middle School. She is retiring at
the end of the 2007/08 school year.

6. Chuck Wolatz – Math teacher at South High School. He is retiring at the end of
the 2007/08 school year.

7. Mary Jean Devoy – Counselor at Russell Middle School. She is retiring at the
end of the 2007/08 school year.

8. Karen Bender – 3rd Grade teacher at Cottonwood Elementary School. She is
retiring at the end of the 2007/08 school year.

9. Peggy Brendel – Principal at Norris Elementary School. She is retiring at the end
of the 2007/08 school year.

10. Jerrill Johnson – 5th Grade Band teacher at Abbott, Cody, Disney & Wheeler
Elementary Schools. He is retiring at the end of the 2007/08 school year.

11. Sharon Rader – 3rd Grade teacher at Abbott Elementary School. She is retiring at
the end of the 2007/08 school year.

12. Mary McGinis Johnson – 2nd Grade teacher at Bryan Elementary School. She is
retiring at the end of the 2007/08 school year.

83



13. Rebecca Berry – Special Ed Multi-Cat teacher at North High School. She is
resigning at the end of the 2007/08 school year due to relocation.

14. Jennifer Carlson – Title 1 teacher at Norris Elementary School. She is resigning
at the end of the 2007/08 school year due to family responsibilities.

15. Julie Menke – 8th Grade Science teacher at North Middle School – currently on a
Leave of Absence. She is resigning at the end of the 2007/08 school year due to
family responsibilities.

16. Kathryn Wright – 4th Grade teacher at Rohwer Elementary School – currently on
a Leave of Absence. She is resigning at the end of the 2007/08 school year due to
family responsibilities.

17. Michelle Blasey – 6th Grade teacher at Andersen Middle School. She is resigning
at the end of the 2007/08 school year due to family responsibilities.

18. Courtney Dowling – Resource teacher at Beadle Middle School. She is resigning
at the end of the 2007/08 school year to take another job in education.

19. Amy Flynn – Kindergarten teacher at Ezra Elementary School – currently on a
Leave of Absence. She is resigning at the end of the 2007/08 school year due to
family responsibilities.

20. Sarah Clatterbuck – 2nd Grade teacher at Reeder Elementary School. She is
resigning at the end of the 2007/08 school year due to family responsibilities.

21. Meghan Haselbauer – 6th Grade Science/LA teacher at Kiewit Middle School.
She is resigning at the end of the 2007/08 school year for additional education.

84



December 17, 2007

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE

Recommend: the following teacher be hired:

1. Lisa Vrana – BA – University of Nebraska at Omaha. Computer teacher at North
Middle School for the 2008/09 school year.

The following individual was on a short-term contract for the 2007/08 school year
and will be on a regular contact for the 2008/09 school year.

1. Cindy Murcek – 6th grade teacher at Andersen Middle School.

85



Preliminary Projections for 2008-09

Proj K 2008
Proj 1st

2008
Proj 2nd

2008
Proj 3rd

2008
Proj 4th

2008
Proj 5th

2008 self cont
Projected

Total

Official End-
of-Sept.

2007 Difference

Abbott 60 58 68 70 56 70 382 414 -32
Ackerman 111 101 79 90 89 97 567 574 -7
Aldrich 59 57 87 76 90 72 441 425 16
Black Elk 92 90 101 78 108 92 561 565 -4
Bryan 68 66 67 65 63 64 393 379 14
Cather 49 74 73 70 65 70 401 416 -15
Cody 34 45 46 32 38 35 18 230 232 -2
Cottonwood 57 56 54 58 70 47 342 341 1
Disney 43 45 46 33 49 39 21 255 271 -16
Ezra Millard 53 58 58 62 63 82 10 376 396 -20
Harvey Oaks 49 44 51 47 47 53 291 279 12
Hitchcock 22 25 35 25 28 39 19 174 191 -17
Holling Heights 59 69 63 68 69 59 387 446 -59
Montclair 77 90 98 95 77 100 537 550 -13
Morton 59 58 62 68 56 69 15 372 365 7
Neihardt 105 94 99 110 73 91 572 568 4
Norris 57 50 66 61 57 55 346 342 4
Reagan 113 110 108 91 91 58 571 471 100
Reeder 72 87 73 73 66 64 435 376 59
Rockwell 33 44 56 50 49 45 25 277 371 -94
Rohwer 82 96 87 90 81 64 26 500 501 -1
Sandoz 51 62 57 51 46 54 321 310 11
Upchurch 58 37 50 43 18 26 232 0 232
Wheeler 114 94 104 93 87 92 22 584 583 1
Willowdale 56 72 66 83 66 76 419 420 -1

1633 1682 1754 1682 1602 1613 156 9966 9786 180

Proj 6th
2008

Proj 7th
2008

Proj 8th
2008 Proj Total

AMS 250 278 239 767 778 -11
BMS 285 323 252 860 788 72
CMS 262 221 278 761 750 11
KMS 308 290 322 920 911 9
NMS 250 260 252 762 717 45
RMS 313 306 299 918 852 66
MS Alter 5 17 22 22 0

1668 1683 1659 5010 4818 192

Proj 9th
2007

Proj 10th
2007

Proj 11th
2007

Proj 12th
2007 Proj Total

North HS 575 582 644 638 2439 2498 -59
South HS 514 536 491 549 2090 2107 -17
West HS 534 529 566 505 2134 2117 17
MLC 17 68 85 85 0

1623 1647 1718 1760 6748 6807 -59

Contracted SPED 39 39 0
Young Adult Program 48 48 0 29-Nov-07
District Projected Total 21811 21498 313

86



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: ELEMENTARY WORLD LANGUAGE
The Board of Education was presented several Elementary World Language options on April 9,
2007. At that time the Board of Education preferred the option that began the implementation of
K-5 Spanish beginning with grades K-1 in 2008-09 and adding the next grade level each year
thereafter. This report reflects that activities to be conducted and the funds required to complete the
implementation each year. There is no reduction budget as this is a new program.
The initial proposal development was directed by the District Strategic Plan:
Strategy 5 - We will develop and implement plans to increase student participation in, and
performance on, measures of national and international educational excellence.
Plan 12 - Increase the number of national and international learning opportunities and test measures
for students.
Action Step 5 - Develop a proposal for a PreK-12 world languages program.

ACTION DESIRED: INFORMATIONAL X

BACKGROUND:
The preferred option was based on a Spanish program at the K-1 level in 2008-09, with the next
grade level being added each year thereafter. The fifth year would complete the implementation of
the K-5 Spanish World Language Program in 2012-13. The program would be instructed by
elementary certified teachers with a foreign language endorsement or fluency in Spanish. At the K-
2 level the program would be 25 minute blocks twice a week and 30 minutes blocks twice a week at
grades 3-5. Students would learn to speak, read, and write in a foreign language, as well as learning
about the cultural traditions. Instruction would be tightly aligned with classroom content and
articulated through the secondary program.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: N/A

RECOMMENDATION: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dr. Mark Feldhausen, Dr. Carol Newton

ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: _________________________________

87



Spanish K-5 FLES Program Plan & Projected Budget

IMPACT TO ELEMENTARY PROGRAM:
 K-2 - 25 minute block and Gr 3-5 30 minute block twice each week
 Instructional time will be taken from language arts 10-15 minutes and social studies 10-15 minutes
 Scheduling an additional special program during the school day
 Classroom space in the building or equipment for teacher to move from classroom to classroom

when space is not available
 Communication with staff and parents

IMPACT TO SECONDARY WORLD LANGUAGE PROGRAM:
 Redesign 6-12 World Language Curriculum as they prepare for students with skills in Spanish

2007-08 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT - $46,610
 Framework - 8 people x $150 x 3 days = $3,600
 Curriculum Guides – 8 people x $150 x 5 days = $6,000
 Develop K-1 curriculum & lessons – 4 people $260 x 8 days = $8,320
 Identify program materials – 2 people $260 x 2 days = $1,040
 Production of materials - $3,000
 Interview & hire staff – 3 staff x $150 x 2 days - $900
 Parent communication materials - $5,000
 Initial materials – 25 bldg x $750 - $18,750

2008-09 - Year 1—K & 1 Program - $ 538,005+ previous staff 59.850 = $597,855
 Maintain 1 FTE Aldrich PYP Spanish Program - $59,850
 7 FTE - $418,950
 .5 FTE – Lead Teacher - $29,925
 Materials for grades K-1 - $3,000 x 25 bldgs = $75,000
 Equipment for teachers who must move from room to room – $450 x 15 bldgs = $6,750
 Laptops for 8 teachers @ $1,500 = $12,000 (technology responsibility)
 Staff development – 2 days x 270 x 8.5 staff = $4,590
 Develop grade 2 curriculum & lessons & id materials – 3 days x 6 people x $155 = $2,790
 Mileage estimate -

2009-2010 - Year 2 - $349,933 + previous staff $534,162 = $884,095
 Maintain 1 FTE Aldrich + 7 FTE K-1 + .5 FTE Lead Teacher = $534,162
 Additional 5 FTE to expand to grade 2 = $314,213
 Materials for grade 2 - $1,000 x 25 = $25,000
 Laptops for 5 teachers @ $1,500 = $7,500 (technology responsibility)
 Staff development – 2 days x $280 x 14 staff = $7,840
 Develop grade 3 curriculum & lessons & id materials – 3 days x 6 people x $160 = $2,880
 Mileage estimate -

2010 – 2011 Year 3 – $468,536 = previous staff $890,793 = $1,359,329
 Maintain 1 FTE Aldrich + 12 FTE K-2 + .5 FTE Lead Teacher = $890,793
 Additional 5 FTE to expand to grade 3 = $329,926
 Materials for grade 3 - $1,000 x 25 = $25,000
 Laptops for 5 teachers @ $1,600 = $8,000 (technology responsibility)
 Technology – tech cart & laptop for teacher – 25 x $4,000 = $100,000
 Staff development – 2 days x $290 x 18.5 staff = $10,730
 Develop grade 4 curriculum & lessons & id materials – 3 days x 6 people x $160 = $2,880
 Mileage estimate -

88



2011 – 2012 Year 4 – $398,102 + previous staff $1,281,755 = $1,679,857
 Maintain 1 FTE Aldrich + 17 FTE K-3 + .5 FTE Lead Teacher = $1,281,755
 Additional 5 FTE to expand to grade 4 = $346,422
 Materials for grade 4 - $1,000 x 25 = $25,000
 Laptops for 5 teachers @ $1,700 = $8500 (technology responsibility)
 Staff development – 2 days x $300 x 23.5 staff = $14,100
 Develop grade 5 curriculum & lessons & id materials – 3 days x 6 people x $170 = $3,060
 Develop grade 6-12 curriculum – 4 days x 14 people x $170 = $9,520
 Mileage estimate -

2012 – 2013 Year 5 – $333,045 + previous staff $1,709,586 = $2,042,631
 Maintain 1 FTE Aldrich + 22 FTE K-4 + .5 FTE Lead Teacher = $1,692,265
 Additional 4 FTE to expand to grade 5 = $290,995
 Materials for grade 5 - $1,000 x 25 = $25,000
 Laptops for 4 teachers @ $1,700 = $6,800 (technology responsibility)
 Staff development – 2 days x $310 x 27.5 staff = $17,050

2013 – 2014 – staff costs $2,082,423
 Added yearly salary increases each year

89


	Board Packet December 17, 2007
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.1. Board Minutes December 3, 2007
	Financials
	H.1. Approval of the 11th Grade Science ELO Cut Score
	H.2. Approval of Deed to Douglas County (208th & Q Streets)
	H.3. Approval of Embankment Easement to Douglas County (208th & Q Streets)
	H.4. Approval of Personnel Actions: Voluntary Separations, Resignation Notification Incentive Program, and New Hires 
	Voluntary Separations
	Resignation Notification Incentive Program
	New Hires
	I.1. Preliminary Projections for Fall 2008
	I.2. Elementary World Language Report



